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A TRIP TO SOUTHERN
MANITOBA.

By A COMMERCIAL REIRESENTATIVE

CRYSTAL CITY.

Times have changed for the better’

decidedly for this little town thisyear.
Not for some years has building been
8o active ak during last fall, No less
than fifteen gubstantial buildings
have been. erected ; some-of which are
residences, and .one, that of Premier
Greenway, o particularly handsome
bullding with all the appointments
and equipments of a modern city resi-
detice. A very fine cumbined curiing
and skating rink ha$ been erected.
The roof is supported by orches in
truss form and the first acetylene

gos plant in the town has
been Installed for lighting the
rink. A mew &tore has boen built

for the accommbodation of the large
weneral ‘business of P. A. Young &
Co. It is 24x50, two storeys high.
The {irm name was changed last year
from Simpson & Youdg, -AMr. Simpson
having gone ‘o Stonmewall. New
businesses during ‘the year are: AMc-
Laren & To., druggists, J. C. Grim-
fmott, harnesy; W. Wateon, watch-
maker and jeweller ; E, C. Bush, tallor.
J. G. Steacy, sécretary of the’Cream=
ory company, has a flarge general
store; G. McWilllams and- L. Treble
are also gereral merchants, R. Rol-
llus heg 3 hardware store. “Colonel”
Willigmp of the Commercial Lotel 19 an
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old-timer, well known to the travel-
ling public, E. Xerr i3 propriotor of
the other hotel, The large roller
‘mills owned by Greenway Bros, have
o capacity of 125 barrdls and turn
out & good article of flour. They
have a Jargoe cugtom trade, Green-
way Bros. also own an elevator, cap-
acity 20,000 bushels, and the second
elevator 18 owned by Ring and Parr,
The 1807 market of all gralug would
probably not exceed 100,000 bushels
though In 1895, 230,000 bushels were
marketed. Oaty are more plentiful
here than at moeet points this year,
geveral cars having been shipped to
pointy west. Cattie ralsing is now an
ingustry of considerablo dimensions in
thiy distrlet, and a good many are
ghipped from Crystal City by Gor-
don & Ironsides as well as the local
dealer, Mr. Parr. The Crystal City
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the one town of Pllot Mound. Thle
s o centre of cousiderable importance
and ot & thriving trade. The merch-
ants are generally prosperoug and the
town lg one of the neat- well-kept
places of which tho province has now
80 many. There are several good
general stores, among them J.
JHiebert & Co., J. G. MeLean & Co.,
T. McKay. Recently Mr, Baird of the
old ploneer firn Baird Bros,
returnod and opened out in general
businesy after an absence of some
years. TR. Needhan, formerly with
J. Kerr, Aanitou, opened a furniture
shop thik winter., There are two
splendid hardwaro stores. Qmo s
owned by D. B. Stewart, who has o
fine 2-storey stone building. The other
.1s the well known firm of Chalmers
Bros. & Bethiune, who also deal large-
1y ingrain. Tho oatmeal mnill ¢ Dow

Manrzona FAra HoMES
Residence of Wm, Hasselfield near Maunitou

creamery produced 31,313 pounds of

high grade butter in the séason of

1897, a very satisfactory return be-

ing recelved for the whole output.

There igalsoanother ereamery in the

district some miles from Crystal City.
TILOT MOUND.

The name of this town reecalls to
the memory of ploneer travellers of
the southern plains of AManitoba, a dis-
tinetive fecture of the landscape
which wag a lacdmark &0 well known
that it gave ris> %o the name for the
town w hich sprung up at the base of
the mound, but which lhag now no
diatinction except the “old mound,”
the newer town ot the railwwvay o
couple of miles away, having borrow-
ed or gtolen the title. Indeed the old
town ig known to comparatively few
Of the wayfarers of to-day, and for

.all practical purpoges there is only

& Curry s the principal industry of
of Pilot NMound; and it is a finely
ecquipped plant for the produyction of
the soveral cercal foods they sell. The
mill has a capacity of 120 barrels and
the firm manufacture rolled wheat,
rolled oatmeal, Avenz, pot and pearl
barley as well ay ordinary catmeals.
This year the kupply of oats.is "so
limited the mill has not much de~
mand or Its productive capacity.
Other years the supply of oats in the
district has been something pheno~
fnenal, The total muarketable quan~
tity of 1897 wheat is placed at about
100,000 bushels or less. Tliere are
threo elevators at Pilot Mound, and
a small customs grist mill.

Tho Queen's hotel, Pilot Mound, §s
in ‘the hands of Chas. Crothers, a very
capable landlord and the house fur-
‘nisheg excellent accommodation. The




